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1 message

Distro Kivalliq <distro-kivallig+msgappr@nwb-oen.ca> Mon, Jan 6, 2020 at 10:56 AM

A message has been sent to the distro-kivalliq group and is awaiting approval. We've included this message for your review.
The message requires moderation because the user does not have permission to post.

You can approve or reject this message or you can approve this message by replying to this email.

Start your own group, visit the help center, or report abuse.

_'f:‘:. 't"'.’.
il . NWB Tools
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---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Kayla Carter <kayla.carter@nwb-oen.ca>

To: "Willis, David" <David.Willis@debeersgroup.com>
Cc:

Bcc: distro-kivallig@nwb-oen.ca

Date: Mon, 6 Jan 2020 10:56:18 -0700

Subject: 2BE-NAN1823 2019 Annual Water Use Report
Good Morning,

Please Find Attached 2019 Annual Water Use Report for Licence No. 2BE-NAN1823.
Distributed for information purposes only. 2019 Annual Water Use Reports have been saved and uploaded onto the Nunavut Water
Boards Registry, you can find them at the following link:

ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2B/2BE%20-%20Exploration/2BE-NAN1823%20Peregrine/3%20TECH/B%
20GENERAL/2%20ANNUAL%20RPT/2019/
Regards,

Kayla


https://groups.google.com/a/nwb-oen.ca/group/distro-kivalliq/
https://groups.google.com/a/nwb-oen.ca/group/distro-kivalliq/pendmsg
https://groups.google.com/a/nwb-oen.ca/groups/create?src=email
https://support.google.com/a/nwb-oen.ca/bin/topic.py?topic=25838?src=email
https://groups.google.com/a/nwb-oen.ca/forum/#!forum/distro-kivalliq/abuse
ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2B/2BE%20-%20Exploration/2BE-NAN1823%20Peregrine/3%20TECH/B%20GENERAL/2%20ANNUAL%20RPT/2019/
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Tel / Téléphone / #<€¥P>C / Hivayauta: (867) 360-6338 | Fax / Télécopieur / Ab<*d¢ / Fax-kut: (867) 360-6369
Toll Free / Sans / <1P ™% [ Akiittug: 1-855-521-3745

WARNING « Thiz communication, mehding sny attachmeniz contains confideniiel information intended only for the sddressee(s | nofed above, Any mnenthorzed
distidbation, copying, or disclosure & dricly probubited If you have seceived this by mistake, please notify the sender snnedsately and delete this messace willoout praing or
copying it. Thank you.
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ﬁ Merct de perser 4 Penvironnement avant d'ingpezner ce courriel / Thak you for thinkmg of the enrvisonment before printmg this email

2 attachments

'E 200102 2BE-NAN1823 NAN_Cover Letter Water Use Fees Calendar Year 2019-ILAE.pdf
66K

@ 200102 2BE-NAN1823 NAN_Annual Water Use Report for Calendar Year 2019 -ILAE.xIsx
48K
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